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4 November 2021

Dear Ms Baillie,
Thank you for your letter of 27 September regarding your concerns over the use of Test and
Protect statistics by Scottish Government.

Scottish Government should be clearer about the limitations in comparing figures for Scotland
(published by Public Health Scotland) with the World Health Organization target for contact tracing.

Ed Humpherson, Director General for Regulation, has today written to Public Health Scotland,
copied to the Chief Statistician in Scottish Government, welcoming improvements to the
presentation of these statistics. | enclose a copy of his letter.

Yours sincerely,
Depd Noeper

Sir David Norgrove



